
From: Haine, Steven K.
Sent: 5/12/2010 6:08:10 PM

RedactedTo:

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Independent Evaluator Questionnaire for the Re-Evaluation Process 

Sharon:

Is this the version that Energy Division can show to SCE and SDG&E?

Steven Haine, p.e.
Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: (415) 355-5553

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:52 PM 

Haine, Steven K.To: Redacted
Cc: Horner, Trina
Subject: PG&E Independent Evaluator Questionnaire for the Re-Evaluation Process

«PGE Questionaire on IE Performance-Reevaluation Process.DOC»

Aram and Steven:

Attached is the questionnaire PG&E has developed related to the re-evaluation process for those 
Independent Evaluator currently in PG&E's pool for two years. Please let me know if you have any 
questions.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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Energy Procurement-
Energy Policy, Planning, and Analysis Department 
Energy Policy and Procurement Compliance 
245 Market Street, Room 1255C 
(P.O. Box 770000, Mail Code N12G)
San Francisco. California
Redacted
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